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Project 3. Marketing of CTE Programs 
 
Description 
 
The long-term objective for this project is to develop and implement a regional marketing plan to 
promote SDICCCA CTE programs, with local implementation tools and options, utilizing a 
contracted marketing firm. Steps include (a) prioritization of target CTE programs and 
audiences; (b) application of media formats proven most effective for each audience; (c) 
development of a common branding and outreach campaign to promote high-demand careers and 
community college educational/training options; (d) cost-benefit analysis of participating in the 
CCCCO statewide CTE marketing effort and leveraging state matching funds; and (e) an 
evaluation plan to measure marketing effectiveness.  In the short-term while the regional 
marketing campaign is under development, the project will provide one-time funding of $50,000 
per college to support local CTE marketing efforts. 
 
Workplan item 1:  Regional CTE Marketing Plan 
 
Major activities 
 
Major activities for the long-term marketing planning include (a) Develop scope of work/RFA 
for consultant contract (ROC subcommittee); (b) WDC/PIO committee established to work with 
consultant; (c) Consultant proposals received and consultant hired; (d) consultant develops and 
submits Draft CTE Marketing Plan; (e) ROC reviews Draft Marketing Plan and requests changes 
as needed; (f) Final CTE Marketing Plan recommended by ROC and approved by SDICCCA; (g) 
Plan implemented/contract with marketing firm approved.   
 
Major outcomes 
 
Major outcomes include a completed and approved regional Marketing Plan. 
 
Workplan item 2:  College Marketing Support 
 
Major activities 
 
While the regional marketing plan is being developed, the project will provide $50,000 to each 
regional college ($500,000 total) to continue implementation of their marketing efforts.  This 
short-term project activities include development of a contract template between the fiscal agent 
and each college, with a scope of work included; review of the contract template by the ROC; 
Colleges/districts issued contracts by fiscal agent, after the Regional Consortium Chair/staff 
reviews scope as meeting intent of funding, and approves contracts; and implementation of the 
marketing scope of work.  
 
Major outcomes 
 
Major outcomes include reports of completion of scope of work by each participating college for 
short-term funds  
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Evaluation Questions 
Project 3. Marketing of CTE Programs 

 
Workplan item 1:  Regional CTE Marketing Plan 
 

1. How was the project lead committee selected? When did the committee start meeting?   
 

2. Did you establish a WDC/PIO committee to work with the consultant? How were 
committee members selected? 
 

3. Was the committee involved in the development of the consultant RFA?  If so, how? 
 

4. When was the consultant RFA released?  How was the RFA distributed?  Did you select 
groups to send it to?  
 

5. When were proposals due?  How many proposals did you receive? 
 

6. What process did you use to select the winning proposal? 
 

7. When was the consultant hired?  When did they start work on the project?  What 
deadlines were established for development of the Draft CTE marketing plan?  Were 
other deadlines established for approval by ROC/SDICCA? 
 

8. When do you expect to start implementing the approved regional marketing plan? 
 
 
Workplan Item 2: College Marketing Support 
 

1. Did the Consortium fiscal agent develop a contract template with scope of work and 
metrics? When was it completed?  When did the ROC review it? 
 

2. When were the colleges/districts issued contracts?  When did each of the governing 
boards approve the contract? 
 

3. Have all of the contracts been finalized? 
 

4. Has each college begun working on its marketing support? 
 

5. When and how will each college/district report on their use of the funds? 
 


